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May 9, 2019

Mr. Paul Razore, President
Sanitary Service

P.O. Box 1702
Bellingham, WA 98227

Dear Mr. Razore:

Thank you for your continued business with Republic Services. Though we are
constantly working to provide you the best service at the most economical price, certain
costs involved in providing solid waste management services continue to increase. This
has resulted in higher costs to service our customers. As a result, you will see a rate
adjustment on your August invoice for roll-oft and compactor disposal.

Effective August 1, 2019, our revised price is $94.73 per ton plus the City of Ferndale tax
of 14.5% (equates to $13.74 per ton). The total billing will be $108.47 per ton for all

roll-off containers and compactor loads.

For your accounting department, we will be coding these loads as Bellingham roll-offs
(BH RO) or Bellingham compactor (BH COMP) in the billing system.

We appreciate the opportunity to continue to provide service to you.

Please let me know if there are any questions at 206-777-6430, or via email at
MEasley@republicservices.com.

Respectfully,
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"Mariab Easley ://\

Assistant Controller

cc: Amber Jones, Sanitary Service




